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City and County 
of San Francisco 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Human Services Commission 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: February 28, 2023 

Subject: February 15, 2023 Special Meeting Action List 

 

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the January 26, 2023 Regular Meeting as 
circulated. 

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Ray Aoay, Families 
Rising Clerk with CalWORKs. 

HSC approved the resolution to allow teleconferenced meetings with 
some members possibly appearing remotely under California 
government code section 54953(e). 

HSC approved the Department of Benefits and Family Support and 
Human Services Agency fiscal years 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 budget 
proposal. 

HSC authorized grant modifications for: 

 La Cocina 
 Unity Care Group 

HSC authorized a grant modification and sole source waiver for Help a 
Mother Out. 

HSC authorized two new sole source waivers and sole source contract 
agreements: 

 Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 

 Launchpad Careers, Inc.


